=TATE OF NEW MEXICC

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

March 1, 199] POST OFFICE BOX 1980

-0BBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
{505} 393-516"

BFUCE KING
GOVERNGR

Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Mike Akin

Re: W. A. Ramsay NCT-£ #35-N
Section 27, T21S, R36E
Recompletion from Eumont Injector to Eumont Gas

Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the above-referenced well from
Eumont injection well to Eumont gas well as a second well on

a 640-acre proration unit shared by #46E was approved February
28, 19971,

[ need to point out production from this well as a gas well in
the Eumont will not be approved until the non-standard location
and simultaneous dedication has been approved by our Santa Fe
office. If you have not zlready submitted your appl-cation
please do so immediately.

Very truly yours,
Oig;fONSERVATION DLVISIQﬁ
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